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WELCOME

Introductions

• Name
• Organization
• Mystery Question?!?!?



BE WATER SMART

Agenda

• May 2022 Meeting Notes
• WEP Reserve Policy
• Proposition 1 Water Efficiency Grant
• School Education Program
• Drought Public Outreach/Emergency Regulation
• Agency Announcements/Adjournment
• Lunch @ 11:30

BeWaterSmart.info



BE WATER SMART

Meeting Notes

BeWaterSmart.info

• May 2022
• Approve and post online?



BE WATER SMART

WEP Reserve Policy

BeWaterSmart.info

• Original

• $150,000 for grant floating

• $50,000 for drought/redesign

• $100,000 for program

• All amounts indexed to 
inflation

• Revised

• $150,000 for grant floating

• $50,000 for drought/redesign

• 17% of WEP budget ($100,000)

• No indexing for inflation

Approval Process:
RWEPAC PAC – RWEPAC - RWA Staff – RWA Executive Committee – RWA Board



BE WATER SMART

Proposition 1 Grant Funding

BeWaterSmart.info

• Pass through rebates for suppliers - $1M
• Toilet Saturation Study - $100,000  (RFP process underway!)

• Outdoor Study – $100,000 (not started)

• CII High Water User Rebates - $50,000 (not started)

• Grant ends December 2023



BE WATER SMART

Toilet Saturation Study

BeWaterSmart.info

• Budget: $100,000 
• Regional study: all WEP participants
• Focus on SF and MF residential
• Toilets, yes!  
• Option for agencies to provide local funding for more
• August 2022 study start, Wrap up by fall 2023
• What we want to know

• What remaining potential is there
• Sunset/ramp up programs



BE WATER SMART

Outdoor Study

BeWaterSmart.info

• TBD but interest in CII Landscape Measurement for 
606/1668 requirements

• Other ideas?
• Need to release an RFP by early fall 2022



BE WATER SMART

CII High Water User Rebates

BeWaterSmart.info

• Targets high water use commercial sectors like:
• Laundries, breweries, restaurants, etc.

• Due to diversity in use, customer proposing upgrades to 
RWA, RWA hires contractor to evaluate savings and 
provides estimated rebate amount to customer for 
approval

• Other ideas?
• Need to hire a contractor ASAP



BE WATER SMART

Other Grants

BeWaterSmart.info

• $100,000 Reimbursement back from DWR for previous 
grants
• Drought messaging?
• Add funding to indoor or outdoor study?
• Revive the regional controller program?  Flume?
• School education?
• Save it for now?

• Regional San indoor rebates – submit to Monica



BE WATER SMART

Bonneville Environmental Foundation

BeWaterSmart.info

• $250,000 for 10 CII Landscape Upgrades
• 2 completed (FOPD and city of Folsom)
• December 2022 project completion date

Thank you,
Chris Perry!



BE WATER SMART

School Education Program

BeWaterSmart.info

• Recommend we do video contest for one more year
• Reconvene the school education committee
• Explore options in 2022/early 2023
• New/Revised Program for 2023/2024
• Options we are looking into:

• Busing students to MOSAC
• Summer Curriculum at MOSAC
• Discounted Tickets at MOSAC
• School presentations (ZunZun, Banana Slug String Band, etc.)
• StemHero
• Career Development
• Thank you DWR for helping!



BE WATER SMART

Drought/EO Regulation  Messaging Update
• Focus group report final and emailed out
• Public opinion survey – secured FM3 – July start
• RWA drought survey summary sent out (slide next)
• Focus on stress your lawn, save your trees
• CII turf watering ban
• Mandatory?

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Total

SW 4,594 5,469 6,895 6,877 9,504 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33,340

GW 2,011 2,091 2,605 2,618 3,645 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12,971

Total 6,606 7,559 9,500 9,495 13,150 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46,310

Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Total

SW 4,114 4,731 5,932 6,593 9,837 11,516 12,645 12,827 10,514 9,759 6,447 5,128 100,043

GW 2,142 2,374 2,433 2,648 3,843 4,969 6,117 6,103 5,299 4,372 3,292 2,474 46,067

Total 6,255 7,105 8,365 9,241 13,680 16,485 18,762 18,931 15,814 14,131 9,739 7,602 146,110

RMS 5.6% 6.4% 13.6% 2.8% -3.9%

RCS -8.2% -7.1% -5.5% -4.9% -4.8%

SMS 2.7% 0.1% 19.0% 17.6% X

SCS -6.4% -5.8% -3.7% -2.0% X

2022 Monthly Water Production by Source (Million Gallons)

2020 Monthly Water Production by Source (Million Gallons)

RMS=RWA Monthly % Increase/Reduction, RCS=RWA Cumulative % Increase/Reduction, July 2021-current

SMS=State Monthly % Increase/Reduction, SCS=State Cumulative % Increase/Reduction, July 2021-current



BE WATER SMART

RWA Drought Survey Summary

• Efficiency programs for decades
• Budgets range from $3,500 to $1.9 million (average $550,000)

• 50/50 increased budgets for drought response
• Website/paper mailers for CII turf watering ban com.
• Majority are limiting to 3 day a week watering
• Most suppliers restrict watering times too
• Addition/expansion of more outdoor rebates
• 50/50 on increase rebate participation
• Increase focused on house calls, irrigation upgrades, 

landscape surveys and toilet rebates
• 50/50 increased water waste enforcement



BE WATER SMART

GardenSoft

BeWaterSmart.info

Annual fee: $5,000



BE WATER SMART

People Love Moisture Meters

BeWaterSmart.info



BE WATER SMART

Regional Collateral Order – Due July 19th 

BeWaterSmart.info





BE WATER SMART

UC Davis/RWA
Professionals
Landscape 
Workshop

BeWaterSmart.info



BE WATER SMART

2022 RWEPAC Meetings

Date
January 11, 2022

March 8, 2022

May 10, 2022

July 12, 2022

September 13, 2022

November 8, 2022
December 13, 2022

January 10, 2023



Announcements
& Events


